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May 11, 2022 
 

  
Brad Fancher  
Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc.  
P.O. Box 299  
Loveland, CO 80539  
 

 

Re:  Knox Pit - File No. M-2017-036  
Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc.  

Acreage Release Request Application (AR-1)  

 Acreage Reduction No. 1 

 

 
Dear Brad Fancher:  
 

On May 11, 2022 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety concluded its review of the Acreage 
Release Request application submitted to the Division on March 24, 2022, addressing the following:  
 
LRM is requesting to release 2.5 acres in the southwest corner of the permit area. This part of the permit 
area has not been disturbed by mining activities and the land will be donated to the local fire authority.  
 
The decision reached by the Division is: Approve.  

 
The permit area was reduced to 124.5 acres, through the release of 2.50 acres in this permit action. Because 
the permit is not totally released, you are still liable for filing annual reports and fees. Please submit a 
Technical Revision and update the mining and reclamation plan maps to depict the reduced permit area. 
 

 
Bond Held:  $788,900.00  
Prior Liability:  $788,900.00  
Change in Liability:  $0.00  
Revised Liability:  $788,900.00  
Prior Permit Acreage:  127.0  
Change in Permit Acreage:  -2.50  
Revised Permit Acreage:  124.5  

Prior Affected Acreage:  127.0  
Change in Affected Acreage:  
Revised Affected Acreage: 

-2.50  
124.5 

 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 774-0040, or by email at 
Brock.bowles@state.co.us.  



 

   

Sincerely, 

 
 
Brock F. Bowles  
Environmental Protection Specialist  
 

cc:  Walt Niccoli 


